
 
 
 

DATE: February 17, 2021 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Rules Committee 
 

RE: Rules Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Rules Committee, I have deemed the 
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, February 23, 2021, as a Committee Report:  
 

210032 Administrative Code - Establishing the Students and Families 
RISE (Recovery with Inclusive and Successful Enrichment) 
Working Group 

 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Students and 
Families RISE (Recovery with Inclusive and Successful Enrichment) Working 
Group to advise the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, and the San Francisco 
Unified School District regarding the development, adoption, and implementation 
of a plan to coordinate enrichment and retention services provided by City 
departments, the School District, and community partners to youth and families 
adversely affected by COVID-19 school closures and distance learning 
programs. 
 

This matter will be heard in the Rules Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday, 
February 22, 2021, at 10:00 a.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


